
Marguerite Mclean 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, June 26, 2013 2:45 PM 

Michael Barrett 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Shawna Senko; Curt Mouring; Clarence Prestwood; Cheryl Bulecza­

Banks 
Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential Documents- 130001-EI 

Michael, 

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will return to source confidential DNs 09857-10 and 09864-10 

and 

Declassify and place in the public docket files confidential DNs 09965-10 and 01054-11. 

Thank you. 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Capital Circle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6824 

From: Michael Barrett 
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 2:37 PM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Shawna Senko; Curt Mouring; Clarence Prestwood; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential Documents - 130001-EI 

1 would like the Tampa Electric documents declassified & placed in the public docket file. Duke (formerly Progress) 

employee Paul Lewis asked that I return the PEF ones so please take that action on those documents. 

Thanks. 

Copy to my Division managers. 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 9:25 AM 
To: Michael Barrett 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Shawna Senko 
Subject: Declassification of Confidential Documents- 130001-EI 

Michael, 

The below confidential documents have reached their declassification date. 

Do you want these documents returned to the source, or declassified and placed in the public docket file ? 

Progress asked that the documents be returned when no longer needed in their request for confidential 

classifications. 

TECO did not specify either way in their requests. 
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09857-10- Progress (Burnett)- (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423 for 10/10. 

09864-10- Progress (Burnett)- (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423 for 9/10. 

09965-10- TECO (Beasley) -(CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423-1(a), 423-2, 423-2(a), and 423-2(b) for 10/10. 

01054-11- TECO (Beasley)- (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423-1(a), 423-2, 423-2(a), and 423-2(b) for 12/10. 

Thank you, 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Capital Circle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 3 23 99-0850 

(850) 413-6824 
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